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1. Given the current situation with COVID-19, would MRCOG consider electronic submittals?  
This has been answered in Addenda 1, you may find on the website listed in the RFP. 
 

2. Is the proposal due in MDT or MST? It varies in the RFP?  
MST - Mountain Standard Time 
 

3. Can we get a list of incumbents from the previous MRCOG On Call Submittal?  
Bohannan Huston 
Cambridge Systematics, Inc. 
Dekker Perich Sabatini 
Gateway Planning Group 
Griffin & Assoc. 
HDR 
Lee Engineering 
Marron & Associates 
Pacific Railway Enterprises 
Parametrix 
Planning Technologies 
Sites Southwest 
Souder, Miller & Assoc 
SWCA Environmental  
Wilson & Company 
WSP Parsons Brinkerhoff 
 

4. How many firms do you anticipate selecting for each Element?  
We do not know how many vendors will be selected until the proposals are reviewed. There is 
no set number. 
 

5. Can MRCOG estimate the number and scale of specific transportation/transit projects to be 
covered in the scope of work? How many such projects are expected to require environmental 
and historic preservation expertise?  
The on-call process is intended to have consultant assistance available as projects arise. MRCOG 
does not have a specific number and scale of projects in mind as these are determined on an “as 
needed” basis. 
 

6. Would MRCOG encourage offerors to submit on elements of the RFP for which they only 
qualified for one small part?  
Yes, offerors are encouraged to apply for a single or multiple elements for which they feel they 
qualify. Another option is to team up with another vendor as a sub-consultant for a small part. 
 

7.  Is there an estimated cost or budget available for this project? 
The on-call process is intended to have consultant assistance available as projects arise. MRCOG 
does not have a specific number and scale of projects in mind as these are determined on an “as 
needed” basis. 

Addenda #2 is issued to: respond to vendor questions 


